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Date Received Request summary Response date Response 
18 October 2012 Details on suspension of students 

across a number of academic 
years 

18 October 2012 Archive 

25 January 2013 Funding and ICT procedures 13 February 2013 Archive 

19 February 2013 Attendance and applications 
figures between 2009 and 2012 

26 February 2013 
 

Archive 

21 February 2013 Staffing details e.g. minimum pay 
for staff etc 

15 March 2013 Archive 

23 May 2013 Contracts with external suppliers 3 June 2013 Archive 

3 September 2013 Start dates of senior post holders 19 September 2013 Archive 

3 October 2013 Details of various post holders at 
the college 

9 October Archive 

15 October 2013 Total agency spend for 
Construction and Engineering 
departments 

28 October 2013 Archive 

21 October 2013 Postal services details 18 November 2013 Archive 

13 November 2013 College spend on recruitment of 
staff and interim management 
post holders 

21 November 2013 Archive 

3 January 2014 Various questions about ERP 
systems 

6 January 2014 Archive 

15 January 2014 Current framework 
agreement(s)/contract(s) that 
relate to washroom hygiene 
services or mat rental services at 
the College 

30 January 2014 Archive 

31 January 2014 Names and email addresses of 2 
college staff members 

31 January 2014 Archive 

13 February 2014 Query over the first language of 
students at the College 

7 March 2014 Archive 

18 February 2014 Questions on prospectus design 13 March 2014 Archive 
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& artwork and website design & 
management 

9 March 2014 Retention, achievement and 
success rates for 2010/11, 
2011/12 & 2012/13 

28 March 2014 Archive 

15 May 2014 College spend on temporary 
teachers/lecturers via 
recruitment agencies between 
April 2013 and April 2014 

5 June 2014 Archive 

16 May 2014 Wide Area Network (WAN) 
service contracts 

5 June 2014 Archive 

5 June 2014 Requested audited statements 
for 2011, 2012 and 2013 

25 June 2014 Archive 

10 July 2014 Number of settlement 
agreements 

19 August 2014 Archive 

22 July 2014 Information on College insurance, 
contracts and quotes etc 

24 July 2014 Archive 

24 July 2014 Request for information on staff 
contracts, working hours and pay 

13 August 2014 Archive 

10 September 2014 Requested an up to date list of all 
the subcontractors, suppliers and 
consultants involved in the new 
build work 
 

24 September 2014 Archive 

12 August 2014 College’s agency spend for 
Lecturers, Assessors and Support 
Workers for 2013-14 split by 
agency and department. 

1 October 2014 Archive 

6 November 2014 Information on the number of 
employees who received 
remuneration of more than 
£100,000 in 2013-14 

19 November 2014 Archive 

10 November 2014 Information concerning any IT 27 November 2014 Archive 
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server, storage and maintenance 
support contracts (including any 
care packs) which the College 
holds 

12 November 2014 Information on disposal of IT 
equipment 

27 November 2014 Archive 

5 February 2015 Information on air conditioning 
assessments 

3 March 2015 Have you undertaken a TM44 Air Conditioning Assessments? 
Yes 
 
Who is the responsible person? 
Peter Clough, Head of Estates & Facilities. Tameside College, Beaufort Road, Ashton-
under-Lyne Tameside OL6 6NX. 0161-908-6757  
 
TM44 Air Conditioning Assessments Certificates expiry date? 
21.07.2018 
 
What was the order value of the works placed with the Company which undertook the 
work? 
Commercial in confidence 
Provide a breakdown of the price per building if available. 
Commercial in confidence 
 
How many Certificates were produced? 
Six 
 
Was the Assessor independent as required under the Regulations? 
Yes 
 
Name the Assessor organisation. 
AC Assessors Limited (Mint Engineering) 

20 February 2015 Hardware maintenance and costs 
relevant to IT 

16 March 2015 Servers 
No external support contract as at the time of sending this email. 
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Switches 
Cisco 6506 
Cisco ASA 5520 
Cisco Catalyst 4000 
 
4hr fix 5 days expiry in October 2015 and is currently held with Intrinsic Technology 12 
month contract, cost for support is around £4500. 
 
The person responsible for this is Simon Ward. 

8 June 2015 Project directory of the 
companies, suppliers and 
subcontractors involved in Phase 
3 of the Vision Tameside 
accommodation strategy 

17 June 2015 Funding for Phase 3 project has yet to be confirmed and therefore there are no 
suppliers/sub-contractors involved in the project at present. 

17 June 2015 Project directory of the 
companies, suppliers and 
subcontractors involved in Phase 
1 of the Vision Tameside 
accommodation strategy 

19 June 2015 Project Manager – Turner & Townsend Project Management Ltd 
Architect – IBI Taylor Young 
Quantity Surveyor – EC Harris 
Structural Engineer – Scott Hughes Design 
M&E Services Engineer – Waterman Group 
CDM-C – EC Harris 
BREEAM Assessor – EC Harris 
BREEAM AP – Scott Hughes Design 
Acoustician – Hann Tucker 
Ecologist – CES Ecology 
Highways – CBO Transport 
Building Control – TMBC 
Fire Engineering – Aecom 
Right to Light – Malcolm Hollis LLP 
Main Contractor – Kier Construction – Northern 
NEC3 Supervisor/Clerk of Works – Aegis Services Limited 

 


